
1 
 

 

Freedom of Information  Request           Ref: UHB 17-625 

Date 5 December 2017 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  The 

Trusts response is as follows: 

 

For the financial year 2016-17, including to date, please provide details for all 

consultancy services the Trust has used. Please could you itemise each supplier 

and the total fees they received. 

 

Supplier Value (£) 

ROB GITTINS & ASSOCIATES LTD 129,500 

ERNST & YOUNG LLP 127,327 

HOOD & WOOLF LIMITED 54,499 

GE HEALTHCARE FINNAMORE LIMITED 40,497 

SUSTAIN LTD 39,600 

DT CONSULTING 29,350 

VERITA CONSULTANTS LLP 24,981 

GRAYLING COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 22,771 

CARE FIRST 21,147 

OTHER 125,405 

Grand Total 615,077 

 

As per reported in the Annual Accounts for Financial Year 2016 – 2017 total expenditure 

on Consultancy incurred by the Trust was £615, 077. 

 

Please note the total expenditure figure includes any accruals made to account for known 

expenditure where invoices have not yet been received. 

 

Please also note the total expenditure is split by supplier where the total spent in 2016/17 

was equal to or greater than £20,000. All other suppliers are given as a grouped figure. 

The grouped supplier figure is made up of 52 individual suppliers. 

 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 
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If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Trust Secretary 
University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1



